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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: Language Page 1

From: "Neil F. Woodworth" <adk@nycap.rr.com>
To: jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us
CC: cwballan@gw.dec.state.ny.us
Date: 5/3/2012 5:40 PM
Subject: Re: Language

Thank you, Julie,

Agreed as to the keeping it in confidence. Thanks for expediting the
language so we can discuss it this weekend.

Neil

On Thu, May 3, 2012 at 5:23 PM, Julia Tighe <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>wrote:

> Neil  and Allison-
> As requested.
>
> We have met with Senator Little, Assemblymember Sayward and Assembly
> Central staff regarding proposed 2 Constitutional amendments:
> 1. Township 40. The bulk of this proposal is in the implementing language.
> The bill identifies all the parcels with clouded title and provides for the
> resolution of the title by the state relinquishing its claim on the
> property if the disputed parcel owner opts to participate and pays a
> prescribed amount of funds to the town to be used for the acquisition of
> land to be provided to the state for inclusion in the Forest preserve.  The
> payment would be proportionately reduced by the value of any land deeded to
> the state or for a conservation easement provided to the town with a
> secondary right of enforcement.  Disputed parcels owners can opt out, in
> which case the AG would be required to commence litigation to resolve the
> matter.
>
> 2. NYCO.  This proposal would allow NYCO to conduct sampling on Lot 8 in
> Willsboro to determine if they might be interested in acquiring that
> property in exchange for property of equal or greater value and allow the
> exchange. It also requires that NYCO provide land to the state for any land
> disturbed during the sampling process should they not decide to acquire the
> full property following sampling. The land exchange would require
> legislative approval.
>
> Ken and others would be happy to walk you through the proposal on Friday
> (I am out tomorrow). Please let us know when is convenient.
>
> Chris Ballantyne will be working to schedule a meeting with the groups
> early next week to discuss these proposals. I would ask that you not share
> the language outside of your board for the time being until we can walk
> this through with everyone, and that your board do the same.
>
> Thank you -
> Julie
>
>
> Julie Tighe
> Director, State Legislative Affairs
> Office of Legislative Affairs
> New York State Department of Environmental Conservation



(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: Language Page 2

> 625 Broadway, 14th Floor
> Albany, New York 12233
> 518-402-2797
> cell 518-813-1664
> fax 518-402-9016
>
>
>

-- 
Neil F. Woodworth
Executive Director and Counsel
Adirondack Mountain Club
adk@nycap.rr.com
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From: Julia Tighe
To: Neil F. Woodworth
CC: Christian Ballantyne
Date: 5/3/2012 6:07 PM
Subject: Re: Language

We appreciate that.
And we appreciate you being willing to bring this forward to your board.

Thanks - 
Julie

>>> "Neil F. Woodworth" <adk@nycap.rr.com> 5/3/2012 5:40 PM >>>
Thank you, Julie,

Agreed as to the keeping it in confidence. Thanks for expediting the
language so we can discuss it this weekend.

Neil

On Thu, May 3, 2012 at 5:23 PM, Julia Tighe <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>wrote:

> Neil  and Allison-
> As requested.
>
> We have met with Senator Little, Assemblymember Sayward and Assembly
> Central staff regarding proposed 2 Constitutional amendments:
> 1. Township 40. The bulk of this proposal is in the implementing language.
> The bill identifies all the parcels with clouded title and provides for the
> resolution of the title by the state relinquishing its claim on the
> property if the disputed parcel owner opts to participate and pays a
> prescribed amount of funds to the town to be used for the acquisition of
> land to be provided to the state for inclusion in the Forest preserve.  The
> payment would be proportionately reduced by the value of any land deeded to
> the state or for a conservation easement provided to the town with a
> secondary right of enforcement.  Disputed parcels owners can opt out, in
> which case the AG would be required to commence litigation to resolve the
> matter.
>
> 2. NYCO.  This proposal would allow NYCO to conduct sampling on Lot 8 in
> Willsboro to determine if they might be interested in acquiring that
> property in exchange for property of equal or greater value and allow the
> exchange. It also requires that NYCO provide land to the state for any land
> disturbed during the sampling process should they not decide to acquire the
> full property following sampling. The land exchange would require
> legislative approval.
>
> Ken and others would be happy to walk you through the proposal on Friday
> (I am out tomorrow). Please let us know when is convenient.
>
> Chris Ballantyne will be working to schedule a meeting with the groups
> early next week to discuss these proposals. I would ask that you not share
> the language outside of your board for the time being until we can walk
> this through with everyone, and that your board do the same.
>
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> Thank you -
> Julie
>
>
> Julie Tighe
> Director, State Legislative Affairs
> Office of Legislative Affairs
> New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
> 625 Broadway, 14th Floor
> Albany, New York 12233
> 518-402-2797
> cell 518-813-1664
> fax 518-402-9016
>
>
>

-- 
Neil F. Woodworth
Executive Director and Counsel
Adirondack Mountain Club
adk@nycap.rr.com




